
From:  "Judy Murphy" <murphy@kmc.nsw.gov.au> 
To: "Suzie Jattan" <Suzie.Jattan@planning.nsw.gov.au> 
Date:  9/5/2011 9:36 am 
Subject:  FW: DA 408/10 
 
Hi Suzie 
  
Advising that DA0408/10 has been withdrawn so could you please note on 
your website. 
  
Thank you......Judy 
 
________________________________ 
 
From: Andrew Owens [mailto:Andrew@greenboxarchitecture.com]  
Sent: Monday, 5 September 2011 9:19 AM 
To: Rebecca Eveleigh 
Cc: davidr@cityplan.com.au; jsamrani@bigpond.net.au; Gerard Page; 
nick@greenboxarchitecture.com; Richard Kinninmont 
Subject: DA 408/10 
 
 
 
We formally wish to withdraw the above application. 
 
Our client has requested that council forward us back the copies of 
drawings and reports that have been submitted for his records. 
 
We await you advice as to when the council will hold the pre DA meeting 
for which we have forwarded documents already. 
 
  
 
Andrew Owens 
 
Greenbox have moved to new office on the Wharf. Now at Suite 11. 
 
greenbox architecture 
 
Andrew Owens | Director | Suite 11, Upper Deck, Jones Bay Wharf, 26-32 
Pirrama Road, Pyrmont NSW 2009|p +61 2 8069 8930 |dir +61 2 8069 8931 | 
m +61 414 332 862 |greenboxarchitecture.com 
 
Western Australian Master Builders Award 2011  
 
Winner - Excellence in Energy Efficiency over $5m 
 
Winner - Best Building Fit-out over $20m 
 
 
This e-mail (including all attachments) is intended solely for the named 
addressee. It is confidential and may contain legally privileged 
information. If you receive it in error, please let us know by reply 
e-mail, delete it from your system and destroy any copies. This e-mail 
is also subject to copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, 
adapted or transmitted without the written consent of the copyright 



owner. greenbox architecture relies upon virus scanning software to 
check for known viruses that may be contained in this email and any 
attachment at the time of transmission.  Nevertheless, the recipient of 
this email shall be responsible for their own virus protection, and 
greenbox architecture shall not be held liable for any subsequent loss 
or damage. Nominated Architect, Gerard Page NSW Reg No.7247, NZ Reg 
No.3715, Vic Reg 17664 
P Please consider the environment before printing this email  
 
  
 
 
====================================================================== 
CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION 
 
The information in this email is confidential. It is intended solely for the person to whom 
it is addressed. 
 
IF YOU RECEIVE THIS EMAIL BY MISTAKE 
 
1. Please let us know by return email. 
2. Delete the email and destroy any printed copy. 
3. You must not disclose or use in any way the information in the email. 
 
Unless you receive a hard copy of the information contained in this email signed by an 
authorised officer, any opinion expressed in this email is that of the author only and 
does not represent the official view of Ku-ring-gai Council. 
====================================================================== 


